

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

The table below presents the data as entered.

| Input Field | Entered |
|--|----------------|
| SERIAL NUMBER | 79101745 |
| LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED | LAW OFFICE 119 |
| MARK SECTION (no change) | |
| GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (007)(current) | |
| INTERNATIONAL CLASS | 007 |
| DESCRIPTION | |
| <p>Cartridges for filtering machines, filters for machines or engines, filtering machines, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines; piston segments;, pistons for cylinders; anti-friction bearings for machines; ball-bearings for engines and motors; ball rings for bearings; machine parts, namely, bearings; bearing brackets for machines; machine parts, namely, journals; roller bearings for machines; self-oiling bearings for engines and motors; bearings for transmission shafts; machine parts, namely, journal boxes; connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves; fans for motors and engines; fan belts for motors and engines; valves being parts of machines; superchargers for use in machines; compressed air machines; compressed air engines; compressed air pumps; pressure regulators being parts of machines; ejectors being machine parts; pumps for heating installations; pumps being parts of machines, engines or motors; pumps for machines; pump diaphragms; machine motor pumps, namely, lubricating pumps; vacuum pumps for machines; centrifugal pumps; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; transmissions, other than for land vehicles, namely, transmissions for machines; superchargers for engines and motors; compressors for refrigerators; compressors for machines; turbocompressors for machines; sifting installations, sieves being machines or parts of machines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; sparking plugs for internal combustion engines; igniting devices for internal combustion engines; driving motors other than for land vehicles;, transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; machine couplings other than for land vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles, steam and oil separators; steam condensers being parts of machines; carburetors; grease boxes being parts of machines; transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; crank shafts for engines and motors; axles for machines; separators, namely, centrifugal separators; shaft couplings as parts of machines; expansion tanks being parts of machines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; clack valves being parts of machines; bearing housings being parts of machines; axles for machines; feeders being parts of machines; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; pumps for machines, engines or motors; regulators being parts of machines; valves being parts of machines; slide</p> | |

rests being parts of machines; grease rings being parts of machines; lubricators being parts of machines; pulleys being parts of machines; stators being parts of machines; valves being parts of machines; heat exchangers being parts of machines; valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; joints being parts of machines; injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines; filters for cleaning and cooling air for engines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; motors for boats; aeronautical engines; engines for air cushion vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines, all the foregoing for use in the fields of motor vehicles or stationary motors

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (007)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

007

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Cartridges for filtering machines, filters for machines or engines, filtering machines, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines;~~ Cartridges for use in filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for machines or engines, namely, air and oil filters for motors, engines and mechanical purposes; piston segments; filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines; -pistons for cylinders; piston segments, namely, piston rods and piston connecting rods; pistons for cylinders; anti-friction bearings for machines; ~~ball rings for bearings;~~ ball-bearings for engines and motors; ball rings for bearings for machines, namely, engines and motors and turning and drilling machines; machine parts, namely, bearings; bearing brackets for machines; machine parts, namely, journals; roller bearings for machines; ~~bearings for transmission shafts;~~ self-oiling bearings for engines and motors; bearings for transmission shafts for machines; machine parts, namely, journal boxes; ~~machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves;~~ connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines, pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves being parts of machines; fans for motors and engines; fan belts for motors and engines; valves being parts of machines; superchargers for use in machines; ~~compressed air engines;~~ compressed air machines; compressed air engines not for land vehicles; compressed air pumps; pressure regulators being parts of machines; ~~pumps for heating installations;~~ ejectors being machine parts; pumps for heating installations, namely, pumps for cooling engines and pumps for refrigerators or freezers; pumps being parts of machines, engines or motors; pumps for machines; pump diaphragms; machine motor pumps, namely, lubricating pumps; vacuum pumps for machines; centrifugal pumps; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; ~~superchargers for engines and motors;~~ transmissions, other than for land vehicles, namely, transmissions for machines; superchargers for engines and motors for machines; compressors for refrigerators; compressors for machines; ~~sifting installations, sieves being machines or parts of machines;~~ turbocompressors for machines; ~~fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines;~~ sifting installations, namely, gravel and dirt sorting and screening machines; sieves being machines or parts of machines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines, namely, fuel and air mixture regulators being parts of internal combustion engines; -driving motors other than for land vehicles; sparking plugs for internal combustion engines; ~~-transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles;~~ igniting devices for internal combustion engines; ~~motors, electric, other than for land vehicles;~~ driving motors other than for land vehicles, namely, variable speed drives for machines; ~~gear boxes other than for land vehicles;~~ transmission shafts,

other than for land vehicles; [electric motors other than for land vehicles](#); machine couplings other than for land vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles, steam and oil separators; steam condensers being parts of machines; carburetors; grease boxes being parts of machines; crank shafts for engines and motors; axles for machines; separators, namely, centrifugal separators; shaft couplings as parts of machines; expansion tanks being parts of machines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; clack valves being parts of machines; bearing housings being parts of machines; ~~axles for machines~~; feeders being parts of machines; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; pumps for machines, engines or motors; regulators being parts of machines; slide rests being parts of machines; ~~valves being parts of machines~~; grease rings being parts of machines; lubricators being parts of machines; pulleys being parts of machines; stators being parts of machines; heat exchangers being parts of machines; [valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors, namely, non-metal PCV valves and non-metal valves being engine parts for introducing fuel-air mixtures into the combustion chambers of internal combustion engines and non-metal EGR valves](#); ~~valves being parts of machines~~; [joints being parts of machines, namely, joints and joint parts for connecting sliding strips, plates and guides](#); [injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines, namely, cooling radiators for motors and engines and pumps for cooling engines](#); ~~valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors~~; motors for boats; ~~fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines~~; aeronautical engines; ~~joints being parts of machines~~; engines for air cushion vehicles; ~~injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines~~; motors, other than for land vehicles; ~~filters for cleaning and cooling air for engines~~; [anti-pollution devices for motors and engines](#); ~~crankcases for machines, motors and engines~~; ~~pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines~~; ~~anti-pollution devices for motors and engines, all the foregoing for use in the fields of motor vehicles or stationary motors~~

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Cartridges for use in filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for machines or engines, namely, air and oil filters for motors, engines and mechanical purposes; filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines; piston segments, namely, piston rods and piston connecting rods; pistons for cylinders; anti-friction bearings for machines; ball-bearings for engines and motors; ball rings for bearings for machines, namely, engines and motors and turning and drilling machines; machine parts, namely, bearings; bearing brackets for machines; machine parts, namely, journals; roller bearings for machines; self-oiling bearings for engines and motors; bearings for transmission shafts for machines; machine parts, namely, journal boxes; connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines, pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves being parts of machines; fans for motors and engines; fan belts for motors and engines; valves being parts of machines; superchargers for use in machines; compressed air machines; compressed air engines not for land vehicles; compressed air pumps; pressure regulators being parts of machines; ejectors being machine parts; pumps for heating installations, namely, pumps for cooling engines and pumps for refrigerators or freezers; pumps being parts of machines, engines or motors; pumps for machines; pump diaphragms; machine motor pumps, namely, lubricating pumps; vacuum pumps for machines; centrifugal pumps; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; transmissions, other than for land vehicles, namely, transmissions for machines; superchargers for engines and motors for machines; compressors for refrigerators; compressors for machines; turbocompressors for machines; sifting installations, namely, gravel and dirt sorting and screening machines; sieves being machines or parts of machines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines, namely, fuel and air mixture regulators being parts of internal combustion engines;

sparkling plugs for internal combustion engines; igniting devices for internal combustion engines; driving motors other than for land vehicles, namely, variable speed drives for machines; transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; electric motors other than for land vehicles; machine couplings other than for land vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles, steam and oil separators; steam condensers being parts of machines; carburetors; grease boxes being parts of machines; crank shafts for engines and motors; axles for machines; separators, namely, centrifugal separators; shaft couplings as parts of machines; expansion tanks being parts of machines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; clack valves being parts of machines; bearing housings being parts of machines; feeders being parts of machines; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; pumps for machines, engines or motors; regulators being parts of machines; slide rests being parts of machines; grease rings being parts of machines; lubricators being parts of machines; pulleys being parts of machines; stators being parts of machines; heat exchangers being parts of machines; valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors, namely, non-metal PCV valves and non-metal valves being engine parts for introducing fuel-air mixtures into the combustion chambers of internal combustion engines and non-metal EGR valves; joints being parts of machines, namely, joints and joint parts for connecting sliding strips, plates and guides; injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines, namely, cooling radiators for motors and engines and pumps for cooling engines; motors for boats; aeronautical engines; engines for air cushion vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (012)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

012

DESCRIPTION

Connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; gear boxes for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; transmissions, for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; driving motors for land vehicles, namely, motors for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; engines for land vehicles; torsion bars for vehicles; turbines for land vehicles

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (012)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

012

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

Connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; gear boxes for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; transmissions, for land vehicles; ~~reduction gears for land vehicles~~; driving motors for land vehicles, namely, motors for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; engines for land vehicles; torsion bars for land vehicles; ~~torsion bars for vehicles~~; turbines for land vehicles

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; gear boxes for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; transmissions, for land vehicles; driving motors for land vehicles, namely, motors for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; engines for land vehicles; torsion bars for land vehicles; turbines for land vehicles

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (017)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

| | |
|--|--|
| INTERNATIONAL CLASS | 017 |
| DESCRIPTION | |
| Filtering materials in the nature of semi-processed foams or films of plastic for use in the further manufacture of filter media; cylinder jointings for use in engines, rubber clack valves for use in filters; valves of india-rubber or vulcanized fiber; connecting hoses for vehicle radiators; non-metal gaskets for use in engines; pipe gaskets | |
| GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (017)(proposed) | |
| INTERNATIONAL CLASS | 017 |
| TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION | |
| Filtering materials in the nature of semi-processed foams or films of plastic for use in the further manufacture of filter media; cylinder jointings for use in engines, rubber clack valves for use in filters; rubber clack valves for use in filters ; valves of india-rubber or vulcanized fiber; connecting hoses for vehicle radiators; non-metal gaskets for use in engines; pipe gaskets | |
| FINAL DESCRIPTION | |
| Filtering materials in the nature of semi-processed foams or films of plastic for use in the further manufacture of filter media; rubber clack valves for use in filters; valves of india-rubber or vulcanized fiber; connecting hoses for vehicle radiators; pipe gaskets | |
| SIGNATURE SECTION | |
| RESPONSE SIGNATURE | /Linda Monge Callaghan/ |
| SIGNATORY'S NAME | Linda Monge Callaghan |
| SIGNATORY'S POSITION | Attorney for Applicant, Michigan Bar Member |
| SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER | 248-594-0600 |
| DATE SIGNED | 07/15/2014 |
| AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY | YES |
| CONCURRENT APPEAL NOTICE FILED | YES |
| FILING INFORMATION SECTION | |
| SUBMIT DATE | Tue Jul 15 12:04:45 EDT 2014 |
| TEAS STAMP | USPTO/RFR-70.88.93.201-20 140715120445575890-791017 45-500573c5dfae085b32ffc9 78d2352be7a1f4e5bb6731573 a9bc8e77e90d033a251-N/A-N /A-20140715115402355629 |

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **79101745** has been amended as follows:

CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 007 for Cartridges for filtering machines, filters for machines or engines, filtering machines, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines; piston segments;, pistons for cylinders; anti-friction bearings for machines; ball-bearings for engines and motors; ball rings for bearings; machine parts, namely, bearings; bearing brackets for machines; machine parts, namely, journals; roller bearings for machines; self-oiling bearings for engines and motors; bearings for transmission shafts; machine parts, namely, journal boxes; connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves; fans for motors and engines; fan belts for motors and engines; valves being parts of machines; superchargers for use in machines; compressed air machines; compressed air engines; compressed air pumps; pressure regulators being parts of machines; ejectors being machine parts; pumps for heating installations; pumps being parts of machines, engines or motors; pumps for machines; pump diaphragms; machine motor pumps, namely, lubricating pumps; vacuum pumps for machines; centrifugal pumps; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; transmissions, other than for land vehicles, namely, transmissions for machines; superchargers for engines and motors; compressors for refrigerators; compressors for machines; turbocompressors for machines; sifting installations, sieves being machines or parts of machines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; sparking plugs for internal combustion engines; igniting devices for internal combustion engines; driving motors other than for land vehicles;, transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; machine couplings other than for land vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles, steam and oil separators; steam condensers being parts of machines; carburetors; grease boxes being parts of machines; transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; crank shafts for engines and motors; axles for machines; separators, namely, centrifugal separators; shaft couplings as parts of machines; expansion tanks being parts of machines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; clack valves being parts of machines; bearing housings being parts of machines; axles for machines; feeders being parts of machines; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; pumps for machines, engines or motors; regulators being parts of machines; valves being parts of machines; slide rests being parts of machines; grease rings being parts of machines; lubricators being parts of machines; pulleys being parts of machines; stators being parts of machines; valves being parts of machines; heat exchangers being parts of machines; valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; joints being parts of machines; injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines; filters for cleaning and cooling air for engines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; motors for boats; aeronautical engines; engines for air cushion vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines, all the foregoing for use in the fields of motor vehicles or stationary motors

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Cartridges for filtering machines, filters for machines or engines, filtering machines, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines;~~ Cartridges for use in filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for machines or engines, namely, air and oil filters for motors, engines and mechanical purposes; piston segments; filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines; ~~pistons for cylinders;~~ piston segments, namely, piston rods and piston connecting rods; pistons for cylinders; anti-friction bearings for machines; ~~ball-rings for bearings;~~ ball-bearings for engines and motors; ball rings for bearings for machines, namely, engines and motors and turning and drilling machines; machine parts, namely, bearings; bearing brackets for machines; machine parts, namely, journals; roller bearings for machines; ~~bearings for transmission shafts;~~ self-oiling bearings for engines and motors; bearings for transmission shafts for machines; machine parts, namely, journal boxes; ~~machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves;~~ connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines, pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves being parts of machines; fans for motors and engines; fan belts for motors and engines; valves being parts of machines; superchargers for use in machines; ~~compressed-air engines;~~ compressed air machines; compressed air engines not for land vehicles; compressed air pumps; pressure regulators being parts of machines; ~~pumps for heating installations;~~ ejectors being machine parts; pumps for heating installations, namely, pumps for cooling engines and pumps for refrigerators or freezers; pumps being parts of machines, engines or motors; pumps for machines; pump diaphragms; machine motor pumps, namely, lubricating pumps; vacuum pumps for machines; centrifugal pumps; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; ~~superchargers for engines and motors;~~ transmissions, other than for land vehicles, namely, transmissions for machines; superchargers for engines and motors for machines; compressors for refrigerators; compressors for machines; ~~sifting installations, sieves being machines or parts of machines;~~ turbocompressors for machines; ~~fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines;~~ sifting installations, namely, gravel and dirt sorting and screening machines; sieves being machines or parts of machines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines, namely, fuel and air mixture regulators being parts of internal combustion engines; driving motors other than for land vehicles; sparking plugs for internal combustion engines; ~~transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles;~~ igniting devices for internal combustion engines; ~~motors, electric, other than for land vehicles;~~ driving motors other than for land vehicles, namely, variable speed drives for machines; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; electric motors other than for land vehicles; machine couplings other than for land vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles, steam and oil separators; steam condensers being parts of machines; carburetors; grease boxes being parts of machines; crank shafts for engines and motors; axles for machines; separators, namely, centrifugal separators; shaft couplings as parts of machines; expansion tanks being parts of machines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; clack valves being parts of machines; bearing housings being parts of machines; ~~axles for machines;~~ feeders being parts of machines; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; pumps for machines, engines or motors; regulators being parts of machines; slide rests being parts of machines; ~~valves being parts of machines;~~ grease rings being parts of machines; lubricators being parts of machines; pulleys being parts of machines; stators being parts of machines; heat exchangers being parts of machines; valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors, namely, non-metal PCV valves and non-metal valves being engine parts for introducing fuel-air mixtures into the combustion chambers of internal combustion

engines and non-metal EGR valves; valves being parts of machines; joints being parts of machines, namely, joints and joint parts for connecting sliding strips, plates and guides; injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines, namely, cooling radiators for motors and engines and pumps for cooling engines; valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors; motors for boats; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; aeronautical engines; joints being parts of machines; engines for air cushion vehicles; injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines; motors, other than for land vehicles; filters for cleaning and cooling air for engines; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines, all the foregoing for use in the fields of motor vehicles or stationary motors

Class 007 for Cartridges for use in filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for machines or engines, namely, air and oil filters for motors, engines and mechanical purposes; filtering machines for chemical processing, filters for cleaning and cooling air, for engines, filter presses for use in machines, pistons for use in machines, pistons for engines; piston segments, namely, piston rods and piston connecting rods; pistons for cylinders; anti-friction bearings for machines; ball-bearings for engines and motors; ball rings for bearings for machines, namely, engines and motors and turning and drilling machines; machine parts, namely, bearings; bearing brackets for machines; machine parts, namely, journals; roller bearings for machines; self-oiling bearings for engines and motors; bearings for transmission shafts for machines; machine parts, namely, journal boxes; connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; machine parts, namely, printing cylinders, cylinders for machines, cylinders for motors and engines, pistons for cylinders, cylinder heads for engines, pressure reducers and pressure valves being parts of machines; fans for motors and engines; fan belts for motors and engines; valves being parts of machines; superchargers for use in machines; compressed air machines; compressed air engines not for land vehicles; compressed air pumps; pressure regulators being parts of machines; ejectors being machine parts; pumps for heating installations, namely, pumps for cooling engines and pumps for refrigerators or freezers; pumps being parts of machines, engines or motors; pumps for machines; pump diaphragms; machine motor pumps, namely, lubricating pumps; vacuum pumps for machines; centrifugal pumps; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; reduction gears other than for land vehicles; transmissions, other than for land vehicles, namely, transmissions for machines; superchargers for engines and motors for machines; compressors for refrigerators; compressors for machines; turbocompressors for machines; sifting installations, namely, gravel and dirt sorting and screening machines; sieves being machines or parts of machines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines, namely, fuel and air mixture regulators being parts of internal combustion engines; sparking plugs for internal combustion engines; igniting devices for internal combustion engines; driving motors other than for land vehicles, namely, variable speed drives for machines; transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; electric motors other than for land vehicles; machine couplings other than for land vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles, steam and oil separators; steam condensers being parts of machines; carburetors; grease boxes being parts of machines; crank shafts for engines and motors; axles for machines; separators, namely, centrifugal separators; shaft couplings as parts of machines; expansion tanks being parts of machines; crankcases for machines, motors and engines; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; clack valves being parts of machines; bearing housings being parts of machines; feeders being parts of machines; pneumatic controls for machines, motors and engines; pumps for machines, engines or motors; regulators being parts of machines; slide rests being parts of machines; grease rings being parts of machines; lubricators being parts of machines; pulleys being parts of machines; stators being parts of machines; heat exchangers being parts of machines; valves, not of metal, other than parts of machines, namely, engines and motors, namely, non-metal PCV valves and non-metal valves being engine parts for introducing fuel-air mixtures into the combustion chambers of internal combustion

engines and non-metal EGR valves; joints being parts of machines, namely, joints and joint parts for connecting sliding strips, plates and guides; injectors for engines and motors other than for land vehicles, cooling for motors and engines, namely, cooling radiators for motors and engines and pumps for cooling engines; motors for boats; aeronautical engines; engines for air cushion vehicles; motors, other than for land vehicles; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 012 for Connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; gear boxes for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; transmissions, for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; driving motors for land vehicles, namely, motors for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; engines for land vehicles; torsion bars for vehicles; turbines for land vehicles

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: Connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; gear boxes for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; transmissions, for land vehicles; ~~reduction gears for land vehicles~~; driving motors for land vehicles, namely, motors for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; engines for land vehicles; torsion bars for land vehicles; ~~torsion bars for vehicles~~; turbines for land vehicles

Class 012 for Connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; gear boxes for land vehicles; reduction gears for land vehicles; transmissions, for land vehicles; driving motors for land vehicles, namely, motors for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; engines for land vehicles; torsion bars for land vehicles; turbines for land vehicles

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 017 for Filtering materials in the nature of semi-processed foams or films of plastic for use in the further manufacture of filter media; cylinder jointings for use in engines, rubber clack valves for use in filters; valves of india-rubber or vulcanized fiber; connecting hoses for vehicle radiators; non-metal gaskets for use in engines; pipe gaskets

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: Filtering materials in the nature of semi-processed foams or films of plastic for use in the further manufacture of filter media; ~~cylinder jointings for use in engines, rubber clack valves for use in filters~~; rubber clack valves for use in filters; valves of india-rubber or vulcanized fiber; connecting hoses for vehicle radiators; ~~non-metal gaskets for use in engines~~; pipe gaskets

Class 017 for Filtering materials in the nature of semi-processed foams or films of plastic for use in the further manufacture of filter media; rubber check valves for use in filters; valves of india-rubber or vulcanized fiber; connecting hoses for vehicle radiators; pipe gaskets

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

SIGNATURE(S)

Request for Reconsideration Signature

Signature: /Linda Monge Callaghan/ Date: 07/15/2014

Signatory's Name: Linda Monge Callaghan

Signatory's Position: Attorney for Applicant, Michigan Bar Member

Signatory's Phone Number: 248-594-0600

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possessions; and he/she is currently the applicant's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S. attorney or a Canadian attorney/agent not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the applicant in this matter: (1) the applicant has filed or is concurrently filing a signed revocation of or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; (2) the USPTO has granted the request of the prior representative to withdraw; (3) the applicant has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or (4) the applicant's appointed U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

The applicant is filing a Notice of Appeal in conjunction with this Request for Reconsideration.

Serial Number: 79101745

Internet Transmission Date: Tue Jul 15 12:04:45 EDT 2014

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/RFR-70.88.93.201-20140715120445575

890-79101745-500573c5dfae085b32ffc978d23

52be7a1f4e5bb6731573a9bc8e77e90d033a251-

N/A-N/A-20140715115402355629